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GENEBAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

ke

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in parl. or in whole, any bid.

3 All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior io any award, the apparent successiul vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 regisiraiion fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are o be continued for the ferm
of the Purchase Order/Contract. contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or othenwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made atler the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Irerast may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon writlen request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10.  The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 20 days writtan nofics fo the sefler.

11.  The laws of the Sfate of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights

and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12.  Any relference to audomatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual writien
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPICY: Inthe event the vendor/contractor filas for bankruptey protection, this Contract may ba deemed
nult and void, and terminated without further order,

14. HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia Siate Governimant HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA}, approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
{http/fwwrw state wv us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa. htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency mests the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will ba disclosing Protected Health
Information {45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms providad by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: Hems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation rom the specifications
must be clearly indfcated by the bidder. Aftarnates offered by the biddar as EQUAL to the speciiications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an allemate should atiach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor devialions to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4, Linit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless altemnate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All guolaiions must be delivered by the bidder {0 the office listed below prior to the date and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Depariment of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Chatleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 825/07
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Addendum No.1

S-3031-90 Level Land Construction
Pre-Bid Conference
January 8, 2008

Questions and Answers

Will Ditch 2 enter the pond through the trees?
Yes, near the corner of the pond where the water comes in from the hollow above.

Will the grass road at Ditch 2 be maintained?
No, this will become a ditch line to carry water.

Is Ditch 1 going down the flat area where you're reclaiming the highwall?
No, that portion will not be along the road and it will dump over the hill.

On the relocated access road of the lower site, do you want stone on it?
Stone wasn’t included, but if any can be salvaged from the site please do so.

On the highwall reclamation do you want a two to one slope?
Yes from where we are now all the way back to where the trucks are parked.

Where do you anticipate getting the spoil for the highwall?
You can get if from the point and if that’s not enough go out to the other point.
You can go down as far as the sediment ditches.

In the back of Area 1 do you have to leave enough road to get a seeder back in?
Yes, whenever you run your two to one slope it will be awfully close to the edge
of the bench so you may have to work your way out. I don’t anticipate leaving a
road from where our vehicles are parked at this present time.

Do you want the highwall on a two to one slope?
Yes, you will start here to where the adjacent land owner has marked the area
with no trespassing signs and if it’s not two to one you will make 1t so.

Can we go down over the hill from this area?

You can only go down to the sediment ditch, anything that is on the outside of the
sediment ditch do not disturb unless you need to remove some material for sheet
flow.
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The borrowed material is coming from here also?
Yes, this area is to be taken down, no lower than sheet flow.

During the highwall reclamation are we allowed to create a dip for sheet flow?
No.

On the highwall are we to maintain the sediment ditch on that end?
No, you re going to eliminate the sediment ditch.

It seems there’s nothing to do between Area 1 and Area 2 except what’s been
disturbed on your way in and out?
That is correct.

Is the property owner’s access road in the spoil?
No, it was an existing road and the spoil is right beside it

Does the property owner’s access road need to stay level or can it slope down?
No, this road can be changed but it needs to tie back into the existing road going
into the woods.

Is the gate kept locked?
Yes, it is locked and you can open it with the key we normally use. If you don’t
have one stop by the office and we’ll give you one.
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